Pinki Gola

From: Chetna Gupta

Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2025 11:58 PM
To: Pinki Gola

Cc: Deepika Gupta

Subject: RE: Notice of Resignation

Classification: For internal use only
Hi Pinki

We acknowledge and accept your resignation effective from 20" Aug 2025 . Your final working day will be
18" October 2025.

Please note there will be no waiver given and you will have to serve the complete notice period of 60
days. Leave entitlements will be calculated on a pro-rata basis and will be adjusted in the full and final
settlement. There will be no leaves allowed in this duration

as it will only lead to extension of your notice period. During this period, you are expected to continue
with your business as usual (BAU) responsibilities ensuring a seamless delivery.

We appreciate your dedication and the contributions you have made in the team and wish you the best
for your future endeavors.

Thanks,
Chetna

Chetna Gupta

Assistant Vice President | Transaction Surveillance and Messaging Operations

Deutsche India Private Limited (DIPL)

COO CB, IB & CRU Operations

A-1 & A-2, Evolve - Mahindra Technology Park,

Inside Mahindra World City - SEZ, 302029 Jaipur,Rajasthan,India
Mobile +91 8058100017

Email chetna.gupta@db.com

From: Pinki Gola <pinki.gola@db.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 3:37 PM
To: Chetna Gupta <chetna.gupta@db.com>
Subject: Notice of Resignation



Classification: For internal use only

Hi Chetna,

This is to inform you about my intention to formally resign from my position as Process Supervisor at
Deutsche bank effective Last Working Day, e.g., 17 October 2025 in accordance with my notice period.

| am grateful for the opportunities, guidance, and support | have received during my time here. Working
with you and the team has been a valuable experience, and | truly appreciate the learning and growth this
role has provided me.

Thank you once again for giving me the opportunity to be a part of Deutsche Bank.

Dinki Gola

Process Supervisor

Transaction Surveillance and Messaging Operations
Deutsche Bank Group

A-1 & A-2, Evolve - Mahindra Technology Park,

Inside Mahindra World City - SEZ, 302029 Jaipur, India
Mobile +91 9958 230551

Email Pinki.Gola@db.com

Great dreams of great dreamers are afwzfya transcended.




